

Sustainability/Legacy Entity	Contact information
<b>ALBANIA</b>	
	<a href="http://albania.usaid.gov/">http://albania.usaid.gov/</a>
ACER - Albanian Center for Economic Reserach	Zef Preci, Director Email: zpreci@icc-al.org Web address: <a href="http://www.acer.org.al/">http://www.acer.org.al/</a>
AITA - Albanian IT Association	Dritan Mezini, President Email: dmezini@aita-al.org Web address: <a href="http://www.aita-al.org/">http://www.aita-al.org/</a>
ATA - Albanian Tourism Association	Genc Pasko, Executive Director Email: exe.director@ata.org.al Web address: <a href="http://www.ata.org.al/english/">http://www.ata.org.al/english/</a>
Bank of Albania	Indrit Banka, Director Banking Supervision Email: ibanka@bankofalbania.org Web address: <a href="http://www.bankofalbania.org/">http://www.bankofalbania.org/</a>
Foundation for Economic Education of Youth/Albanian Junior Achievement	Alketa Qedno, CEO Email: agendro@jaalbania.org Web address: <a href="http://www.jaalbania.org">www.jaalbania.org</a>
Tirana Stock Exchange	Anila Fureraj, General Manager Email: afureraj@tse.com.al Web address: <a href="http://www.tse.com.al">www.tse.com.al</a>
<b>ARMENIA</b>	
	<a href="http://armenia.usaid.gov/en/home">http://armenia.usaid.gov/en/home</a>
EIF - Enterprise Incubator Foundation	Bagrat Yengibaryan , President Email: info@eif.am Web address: <a href="http://www.eif.am">www.eif.am</a>
Junior Achievement of Armenia	Armine Hovannisian, CEO Email: info@jaarmenia.org Web address: <a href="http://www.jaarmenia.org">www.jaarmenia.org</a>
MIC - Microsoft Innovation Center Armenia	TBD, Director Email: N/A Web address: <a href="http://www.micarmenia.am/">http://www.micarmenia.am/</a>
UITE - Armenia IT Association	Karen Vardanyan, President Email: info@uite.org Web address: <a href="http://www.uite.org/en/index.php">http://www.uite.org/en/index.php</a>
<b>AZERBAIJAN</b>	
	<a href="http://azerbaijan.usaid.gov/">http://azerbaijan.usaid.gov/</a>
N/A	NAME, POSITION Email: ??? Web address: ???
<b>BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA</b>	
	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/ba/">http://www.usaid.gov/ba/</a>
AgroLink	Svjetlana Mihajlović, Director Email: svjetlana.mihajlovic@agrolink.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.agrolink.ba/">http://www.agrolink.ba/</a>
ARTECO - Wood Technology Center	N/A, Director Email: info@arteco.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.arteco.ba/portal/index_en.html">http://www.arteco.ba/portal/index_en.html</a>
Association of Accountants and Auditors of the Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina, Republic of Srpska	Sara Savanovic, President Email: sr-rrs@inecco.net Web address: <a href="http://www.srrrs.org">www.srrrs.org</a>
BAIT - IT Association of Bosnia and Herzegovina	Zlatan Mulabegovic, President Email: zlatan@bit.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.bait.org.ba/">http://www.bait.org.ba/</a>
Banja Luka Stock Exchange	Milan Bozic, Management Board Email: milan.bozic@blberza.com Web address: <a href="http://www.blberza.com/">http://www.blberza.com/</a>

Exploring Bosnia and Herzegovina	Sasa Vasic, Executive Director Email: sasa@e-turizam.com Web address: <a href="http://www.exploringbosnia.com/">http://www.exploringbosnia.com/</a>
Insurance Agency of Bosnia and Herzegovina	Ivan Brkic, Director of Agency Email: nados@nados.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.nados.ba/">http://www.nados.ba/</a>
Insurance Agency of Republika Srpska	Bozana Sljivar, Director Email: sljivar.azors@blic.net Web address: N/A
MTTC - Center for Advanced Technologies	Mustafa Bašić, Director Email: mustafa.basic@mttc.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.mttc.ba/index.php?lang=en">http://www.mttc.ba/index.php?lang=en</a>
Sarajevo Stock Exchange	Zlatan Dedic, Management Board Email: zlatan.dedic@sase.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.sase.ba/">http://www.sase.ba/</a>
Securities Commission of Republika Srpska	Miodrag Jandric, President Email: miodrag.jandric@sec.rs.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.sec.rs.ba">www.sec.rs.ba</a>
Securities Commission of the Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina	Dzafer Alibegovic, Member Email: dzafer.alibegovic@komvp.gov.ba Web address: <a href="http://www.komvp.gov.ba">www.komvp.gov.ba</a>
<b>GEORGIA</b>	<a href="http://georgia.usaid.gov/">http://georgia.usaid.gov/</a>
Georgia ICT Business Council	Giga Shubitidze, Executive Director Email: giga@ictbc.ge Web address: <a href="http://www.ictbc.ge/">http://www.ictbc.ge/</a>
<b>KOSOVO</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/ko/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/ko/</a>
CEED - Center for Entrepreneurship and Executive Development Kosovo	Kreshnik Lleshi, Director Email: kreshnik@ceed-kosovo.org Web address: <a href="http://www.ceed-kosovo.org/web/default.aspx">http://www.ceed-kosovo.org/web/default.aspx</a>
Central Banking Authority of Kosovo	Merdian Kukleci, Director of Banking Supervision Directorate Email: merdiankukleci@bqk-kos.org Web address: <a href="http://www.bqk-kos.org">www.bqk-kos.org</a>
Kosovo Crimson Finance Fund	Pleurat Hundozi, Executive Director Email: info@cffkosovo.com (pleurat.hundozi@crimsoncapital.org) Web address: <a href="http://cffkosovo.com/english1.htm">http://cffkosovo.com/english1.htm</a>
STIKK - Kosovo ICT Association	Vjollca Cavolli, Executive Director Email: vcavolli@stikk-ks.org Web address: <a href="http://www.stikk-ks.org/">http://www.stikk-ks.org/</a>
<b>MACEDONIA</b>	<a href="http://macedonia.usaid.gov/en/index.html">http://macedonia.usaid.gov/en/index.html</a>
Agency for Supervision of Fully-Funded Pension Insurance (MAPAS) – Macedonia	Bulent Dervisi, Director Email: bulent.dervisi@mapas.gov.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.mapas.gov.mk">http://www.mapas.gov.mk</a>
CEED - Center for Entrepreneurship and Executive Development Macedonia	Jovan Madzovski, Director Email: jovan@seaf.com.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.en.ceedmacedonia.org/web/default.aspx">http://www.en.ceedmacedonia.org/web/default.aspx</a>
Center for Economic Analysis (CEA)	Marjan Nikolov, President Email: info@cea.org.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.cea.org.mk">http://www.cea.org.mk</a>
Digital Media	Kristijan Danilovski, Director Email: kristijan@digitalmedia.org.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.digitalmedia.org.mk/#">http://www.digitalmedia.org.mk/#</a>

EPI Centar - Economy Planning Innovation	Ljubomir Dimovski, Director Email: ldimovski@epicentar.com.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.epicentar.com.mk/default.asp?lng=en&amp;pgID=1">http://www.epicentar.com.mk/default.asp?lng=en&amp;pgID=1</a>
Exploring Macedonia	Elena Ivanova, Executive Director Email: elena@exploringmacedonia.com Web address: <a href="http://www.exploringmacedonia.com/">http://www.exploringmacedonia.com/</a>
Junior Achievement Macedonia	Jasmina Maneva-Galevska, CEO Email: jmaneva@soros.org.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.jamacedonia.org.mk">http://www.jamacedonia.org.mk</a>
Macedonia SME Commercial Finance Fund	Simona Sosolceva, Director Email: simonas@smef.com.mk Web address: N/A
Macedonian Stock Exchange	Evita Ivanova, Advisor to MB of Macedonian Stock Exchange Email: evita@mse.org.mk Web address: <a href="mailto:mse@mse.org.mk">mse@mse.org.mk</a>
MASIT - Macedonia ICT Chamber of Commerce	Anita Nikova, Executive Director Email: anita@masit.org.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.masit.org.mk/">http://www.masit.org.mk/</a>
Securities and Exchange Commission of the Republic of Macedonia	Marina Nakeva-Kavrakova, President Email: nakeva.kavrakova@sec.gov.mk Web address: <a href="http://www.sec.gov.mk">www.sec.gov.mk</a>
<b>MOLDOVA</b>	<a href="http://moldova.usaid.gov/">http://moldova.usaid.gov/</a>
ATIC - Moldovan Association of Private ICT Companies	Ana Chirita, Executive Director Email: executive@ict.md Web address: <a href="http://www.ict.md/">http://www.ict.md/</a>
ESI Eastern Europe Qlab in Moldova	Ana Chirita, Executive Director Email: a.chirita@gmail.com Web address: N/A
Junior Achievement Moldova	Marina Scifos, CEO Email: ja@moldnet.md Web address: <a href="http://www.jamoldova.org.md">www.jamoldova.org.md</a>
<b>MONTENEGRO</b>	<a href="http://serbia-montenegro.usaid.gov/code/navigate.php?id=4">http://serbia-montenegro.usaid.gov/code/navigate.php?id=4</a>
CEED Consulting	Dragana Radevic, Director Email: ceed@t-com.me Web address: <a href="http://www.ceed-consulting.com/en/">http://www.ceed-consulting.com/en/</a>
Central Bank of Montenegro	Velibor Milosevic, Member of the Council and Vice-Governor for the banking system Email: velibor.milosevic@cb-cg.org Web address: <a href="http://www.cb-cg.org">www.cb-cg.org</a>
Central Bank of Montenegro	Darko Bulatovic, Director Email: darko.bulatovic@cb-cg.org Web address: <a href="http://www.cb-cg.org">www.cb-cg.org</a>
CSTI - Center for Sustainable Tourism Initiatives	Svetlana Lana Vujic, Director Email: lana@cstimontenegro.org Web address: <a href="http://www.cstimontenegro.org/">http://www.cstimontenegro.org/</a>
FORS - Foundation for Development of Northern Montenegro	Veselin Sturanovic, Executive Director Email: vsturanovic@forsmontenegro.org Web address: <a href="http://www.forsmontenegro.org/">http://www.forsmontenegro.org/</a>
ISSP - Institute for Strategic Studies and Prognoses	N/A, Director Email: issp@cg.yu Web address: <a href="http://www.isspm.org/gdp.htm">http://www.isspm.org/gdp.htm</a>
MBA - Montenegro Business Alliance	Darko Konjevic, Executive Director Email: mbapg@t-com.me Web address: <a href="http://www.visit-mba.org/eng/">http://www.visit-mba.org/eng/</a>

Montenegro Adventures	Slavica Vukcevic, Director Email: slavica@montenegro-adventures.com Web address: <a href="http://www.montenegro-adventures.com/index.php">http://www.montenegro-adventures.com/index.php</a>
Montenegro Stock Exchange	Dejana Suskavcevic, Executive Director Email: mberza@t-com.me Web address: <a href="http://www.montenegroberza.com">http://www.montenegroberza.com</a>
New Securities Exchange Montenegro	Sasa Popovic (Dr.), President of the Board of Directors Email: info@nexmontenegro.com Web address: <a href="http://www.nexmontenegro.com">http://www.nexmontenegro.com</a>
Securities Commission of the Republic of Montenegro	Zoran Djikanovic, Chairman Email: zdjikanovic@scmn.me Web address: <a href="http://www.scmn.me">www.scmn.me</a>
<b>SERBIA</b>	<a href="http://serbia-montenegro.usaid.gov/code/navigate.php?id=4">http://serbia-montenegro.usaid.gov/code/navigate.php?id=4</a>
AIESEC Serbia	Tatjana Mandic, President Email: office@aiesec.org.rs Web address: <a href="http://www.aiesec.org.rs/">http://www.aiesec.org.rs/</a>
Association of Serbian Banks	Sladjana Sredojevic (Dr.), Advisor for International Cooperation, Financial Markets and Education Email: sladjana.sredojevic@ubs-asb.com Web address: <a href="http://www.ubs-asb.com">www.ubs-asb.com</a>
Belgrade Stock Exchange	Sinisa Krneta, Business Operations Sector Email: sinisa.krneta@belex.rs Web address: <a href="http://www.belex.rs">http://www.belex.rs</a>
CEED - Center for Entrepreneurship and Executive Development Serbia	Ivana Jovanovic, Director Email: ijovanovic@seaf.co.rs Web address: <a href="http://www.en.ceedserbia.org/web/default.aspx">http://www.en.ceedserbia.org/web/default.aspx</a>
CPM - Center for Project Management	Milan Smigic, Director Email: office@cpm.rs Web address: <a href="http://www.cpm.rs/eng/index.php">http://www.cpm.rs/eng/index.php</a>
Junior Achievement & Young Enterprises in Serbia - JAS	Aleksandra Vidanovic, CEO Email: office@ja-serbia.org Web address: <a href="http://www.ja-serbia.org">http://www.ja-serbia.org</a>
NALED - National Association for Local Economic Development	Violeta Jovanovic, Executive Director Email: violeta_jovanovic@naled-serbia.org Web address: <a href="http://www.naled-serbia.org/">http://www.naled-serbia.org/</a>
National Bank of Serbia	Slavica Radojevic, General Manager, International Relations Department Email: slavica.radojevic@nbs.rs Web address: <a href="http://www.nbs.rs/">http://www.nbs.rs/</a>
National Bank of Serbia	Svetlana Gospic, General Manager, Bank supervision department Email: kontrola@nbs.rs Web address: <a href="http://www.nbs.rs/">http://www.nbs.rs/</a>
Securities Commission of the Republic of Serbia	Milko Stimac, Chairman Email: milko.stimac@sec.gov.rs Web address: <a href="http://www.sec.gov.rs/">http://www.sec.gov.rs/</a>
<b>UKRAINE</b>	<a href="http://ukraine.usaid.gov/index.shtml">http://ukraine.usaid.gov/index.shtml</a>
State Committee for Financial Monitoring of Ukraine	Serhiy Hurzhiy, Head Email: sdfm@sdfm.gov.ua Web address: <a href="http://www.sdfm.gov.ua/">http://www.sdfm.gov.ua/</a>
State Commission for Regulation of Financial Services Markets of Ukraine	Irina Govorun, Deputy Chairman Email: i_govorun@dfp.gov.ua Web address: <a href="http://www.dfp.gov.ua">www.dfp.gov.ua</a>
<b>GRADUATED MISSIONS</b>	

BULGARIA	
	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/bg/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/bg/</a>
America for Bulgaria Foundation	Desislava Taliokova, Executive Director Email: applications@americaforbulgaria.org Web address: <a href="http://www.americaforbulgaria.org/page/home">http://www.americaforbulgaria.org/page/home</a>
Association of Dairy Processors in Bulgaria	Dimitar Zorov, President E-mail: bam@mb.bia-bg.com Web: <a href="http://www.milkbg.org">www.milkbg.org</a>
Association of Meat Processing Enterprises in Bulgaria	Kiril Vatev, President E-mail: amb@einet.bg Web: <a href="http://amb.dir.bg">amb.dir.bg</a>
Authentic Bulgaria Association	Daniela Stoeva, Chairman of the Board Email: info@authenticbulgaria.org Web address: <a href="http://www.authenticbulgaria.org/">http://www.authenticbulgaria.org/</a>
BASSCOM - Bulgarian Association of Software Companies	Maya Marinova, Executive Director Email: executive@basscom.org Web address: <a href="http://www.basscom.org/">http://www.basscom.org/</a>
Branch Chamber of Industrial Bread Producers and Confectioner in Bulgaria	Nikolay Taparov, President E-mail: bread_industrial@abv.bg , nikolai_taparov@abv.bg Web address: N/A
Bulgarian ICT Cluster	Petar Statev, Director Email: peter_statev@ictalent.org Web address: <a href="http://www.ictalent.org">www.ictalent.org</a>
Business Center Serdon	Gergana Valova, Director Email: serdon@bcserdon.com Web address: <a href="http://bcserdon.com/">http://bcserdon.com/</a>
Business Foundation for Education	Nevena Rakovska, Project Manager Email: nevena@jobtiger.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.fbo.bg/?ln=1">http://www.fbo.bg/?ln=1</a>
CED - Center for Economic Development	Georgi Prohaski, Director Email: ced@ced.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.ced.bg/">http://www.ced.bg/</a>
CEED - Center for Entrepreneurship and Executive Development Bulgaria	Nikolay Yarmov, Director Email: nikolay.yarmov@ceed-bulgaria.org Web address: <a href="http://www.en.ceed-bulgaria.org/web/default.aspx">http://www.en.ceed-bulgaria.org/web/default.aspx</a>
CLS - Center for Liberal Strategies	Ivan Krastev, Director Email: cls@cls-sofia.org Web address: <a href="http://www.cls-sofia.org/">http://www.cls-sofia.org/</a>
CSD - Center for the Study of Democracy	Ognian Shentov, Chairman of the Board Email: csd@online.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.csd.bg/">http://www.csd.bg/</a>
eFLAG	Rouslan Abadjiev, Director Email: ross@eflag.cc Web address: <a href="http://www.eflag.cc/">http://www.eflag.cc/</a>
EnEffect - Center for Energy Efficiency	Zdravko Genchev, Executive Director Email: eneffect@mail.orbitel.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.eneffect.bg/">http://www.eneffect.bg/</a>
ESI - European Software Institute Center Bulgaria	George Sharkov, Director Email: gesha@esicenter.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.esicenter.bg/">http://www.esicenter.bg/</a>
FLGR - Foundation for Local Government Reform	Zdravko Sechkov, Director Email: flgr@flgr.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.flgr.bg/en">http://www.flgr.bg/en</a>
IME - Institute of Market Economics	Svetla Kostadinova, Executive Director Email: svetlak@ime.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.ime.bg">www.ime.bg</a>
Junior Achievement Bulgaria	Milena Stoycheva, CEO Email: jab@jabulgaria.org Web address: <a href="http://www.jabulgaria.org">http://www.jabulgaria.org</a>

Nachala	N/A, Director Email: sofia@nachala.bg Web address: <a href="http://www.nachala.bg/">http://www.nachala.bg/</a>
NAMRB - National Association of Municipalities in the Republic of Bulgaria	Ginka Chavdarova, Executive Director Email: namrb@namrb.org Web address: <a href="http://www.namrb.org/?lang=2">http://www.namrb.org/?lang=2</a>
Union of the Processors of Fruits and Vegetables of Bulgaria	N/A, Executive Director Email: union@org-bg.net, office@org-bg.net Web address: <a href="http://www.org-bg.net/index.php?mid=-1&amp;lang=en">http://www.org-bg.net/index.php?mid=-1&amp;lang=en</a>
Ustoi Microfinance	N/A, Director Email: microfinance@ustoi.org Web address: <a href="http://www.ustoi.org/read.php?name=41&amp;lang=en">http://www.ustoi.org/read.php?name=41&amp;lang=en</a>
VOCA Consult	Krassimir Kiriakov, Director Email: krassi@vocaconsult.com Web address: <a href="http://www.vocaconsult.com/">http://www.vocaconsult.com/</a>
<b>CROATIA</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/hr/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/hr/</a>
cro.ict - Croatian Ict Cluster Initiative	Boris Krstanovic, President Email: boris@multilink.hr Web address: <a href="http://www.cro-ict.net/">http://www.cro-ict.net/</a>
Illyricum consulting Ltd.	Zrinski Pelajic, Director Email: zrinski.pelajic@gmail.com Web address: N/A
IMO - Institute for International Relations	Sanja Tisma, Director Email: bsanja@irmo.hr Web address: <a href="http://www.imo.hr/">http://www.imo.hr/</a>
IPF - Institute for Public Finance	Anto Bajo, Director Email: bajo@ijf.hr Web address: <a href="http://www.ijf.hr/eng/index.php">http://www.ijf.hr/eng/index.php</a>
Junior Achievement Croatia (JAC) Foundation	N/A, N/A Email: junior-achievement@mail.net.hr Web address: N/A
Konagra	Zlatko Janecic, Director Email: zlatko.janecic@konagra.hr Web address: <a href="http://www.konagra.hr/vision.htm">http://www.konagra.hr/vision.htm</a>
MIC - Microsoft Innovation Center Varazdin, Croatia	Marko Drenovacki, Executive Director Email: v-markod@microsoft.com Web address: <a href="http://www.microsoft.com/croatia/mic/varazdin/default.aspx">http://www.microsoft.com/croatia/mic/varazdin/default.aspx</a>
Microgrupa	Mladen Simunac, Director Email: mladen.simunac@microgrupa.com Web address: <a href="http://www.microgrupa.hr/en/">http://www.microgrupa.hr/en/</a>
Zagreb School of Economics & Management - Croatia	Djuro Njavro (Ph.D.), Dean Email: dekan@zsem.hr Web address: <a href="http://www.zsem.hr">http://www.zsem.hr</a>
Zagreb Stock Exchange	Ivana Gazic, President of the Management Board Email: ivana.gazic@zse.hr Web address: <a href="http://www.zse.hr">www.zse.hr</a>
<b>CZECH REPUBLIC</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/cz/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/cz/</a>
Junior Achievement Czech Republic	Josef Müller, CEO Email: jacr@jacr.cz Web address: <a href="http://www.jacr.cz">http://www.jacr.cz</a>
<b>ESTONIA</b>	

<b>HUNGARY</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/hu/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/hu/</a>
<b>LATVIA</b>	
<b>LITHUANIA</b>	
Vilnius Stock Exchange	Kaarle Henrik Elfving, Chairman Email: tallinn@nasdaqomx.com Web address: <a href="http://www.nasdaqomxbaltic.com/en/exchange">http://www.nasdaqomxbaltic.com/en/exchange</a>
<b>SLOVENIA</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/si/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/si/</a>
CEED - Center for Entrepreneurship and Executive Development Slovenia	Barbara Bregar – Mrznikar, Director Email: barbara.bregar-mrzlikar@ceed-slovenia.org Web address: <a href="http://www.ceed-global.org/web/default.aspx">http://www.ceed-global.org/web/default.aspx</a>
Center of Excellence in Finance	Mira Dobovisek, Director Email: mira.dobovisek@cef-see.org Web address: <a href="http://www.cef-see.org">www.cef-see.org</a>
<b>SLOVAKIA</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/sk/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/sk/</a>
Junior Achievement Slovensko - Mládež pre budúcnosť	Marcela Havrilova, CEO Email: jasr@jasr.sk Web address: <a href="http://www.jasr.sk">www.jasr.sk</a>
<b>POLAND</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/pl/">http://www.usaid.gov/pl/</a>
BRE Bank SA - Warsaw, Poland	Cezary Stypulkowski, President of the Board Email: <a href="mailto:relacje.inwestorskie@brebank.pl">relacje.inwestorskie@brebank.pl</a> Web address: <a href="http://www.brebank.pl">http://www.brebank.pl</a>
CEED - Center for Entrepreneurship and Executive Development Poland	N/A, Director Email: <a href="mailto:info@ceed.com">info@ceed.com</a> Web address: N/A
Firma 2000	N/A, Director Email: <a href="mailto:mail@firma2000.pl">mail@firma2000.pl</a> Web address: <a href="http://firma2000.pl/en">http://firma2000.pl/en</a>
Gdansk Academy of Banking	Emilia Michalska, Chancellor Email: <a href="mailto:international@wsb.gda.pl">international@wsb.gda.pl</a> Web address: <a href="http://www.wsb.gda.pl">http://www.wsb.gda.pl</a>
Junior Achievement Foundation Poland	Zbigniew (Zbyszek) Modrzewski, President Email: <a href="mailto:junior@junior.org.pl">junior@junior.org.pl</a> Web address: <a href="http://www.junior.org.pl">http://www.junior.org.pl</a>
Polish-Ukrainian Cooperation Foundation - PAUCI	Anastasiya Popsuy, Program Coordinator Email: <a href="mailto:pauci.popsuy@gmail.com">pauci.popsuy@gmail.com</a> Web address: <a href="http://www.pauci.org">www.pauci.org</a>
Unilob	Artur Nowicki, Director Email: <a href="mailto:artur@unilob.pl">artur@unilob.pl</a> Web address: <a href="http://www.unilob.pl/">http://www.unilob.pl/</a>
University of Gdansk – Gdansk, Poland	Bernard Lammek (Prof. Dr hab.), Rector Email: <a href="mailto:rekug@ug.edu.pl">rekug@ug.edu.pl</a> Web address: <a href="http://www.univ.gda.pl">http://www.univ.gda.pl</a>
University of Wroclaw – Wroclaw, Poland	Barbara Skalacka-Harrold, Vice/Director Email: <a href="mailto:barbara.skalacka@uni.wroc.pl">barbara.skalacka@uni.wroc.pl</a> Web address: <a href="http://international.uni.wroc.pl/pl">http://international.uni.wroc.pl/pl</a>

Warsaw Actuarial Summer School	Tomasz Zylicz (Prof.), Dean Email: tzylicz@wne.uw.edu.pl Web address: <a href="http://www.wne.uw.edu.pl">http://www.wne.uw.edu.pl</a>
Warsaw Stock Exchange	Ludwik Sobolewski, President and CEO Email: ludwik.sobolewski@gpw.com.pl Web address: <a href="http://www.gpw.com.pl/">http://www.gpw.com.pl/</a>
<b>ROMANIA</b>	<a href="http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/ro/">http://www.usaid.gov/locations/europe_eurasia/countries/ro/</a>
CEED - Center for Entrepreneurship and Executive Development Romania	Cristina Manescu, Director Email: cristina.manescu@ceed-romania.org Web address: <a href="http://www.en.ceed-romania.org/web/default.aspx">http://www.en.ceed-romania.org/web/default.aspx</a>
Junior Achievement Romania	Stefania Popp, CEO Email: office@jaromania.org Web address: <a href="http://www.jaromania.org">www.jaromania.org</a>
<b>RUSSIA</b>	<a href="http://russia.usaid.gov/">http://russia.usaid.gov/</a>
Junior Achievement of Russia	Dr. Nina Kuznetsova, CEO Email: ja-russia@inbox.ru Web address: <a href="http://www.ja-russia.ru">http://www.ja-russia.ru</a>
US-Russia Center for Entrepreneurship	Eric Hansen, Executive Director Email: ehansen@cfe.ru Web address: <a href="http://www.cfe.ru/en/">http://www.cfe.ru/en/</a>
<b>REGIONAL</b>	
International Organization of Pension Supervisors (IOPS)	Ross Jones, President Email: ross.jones@apra.gov.au Web address: <a href="http://www.iopsweb.org">http://www.iopsweb.org</a>